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Catherine, In case the previous email did not make it to you.

scott

From: Deborah Powell <dpowell@hudsonalpha.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 3:06 PM

To: catherine.feuillet@clermont.inra.fr

Cc: Jeremy Schmutz; Scott Allen Jackson; Peggy Ozias-Akins
Subject: Invitation to Speak at CROPS 2015 - Reply by 11/25/14

Dear Dr. Feuillet,

On behalf of the scientific organizing committee for The University of
Georgia/HudsonAlpha 2015 CROPS Genomics Enabled Crop
Breeding & Improvement conference, we would like to invite you to
be a speaker at the 2015 CROPS event.

This international conference is planned for Monday, May 18- 21,
2015 and will be held on the HudsonAlpha biotechnology campus in
Huntsville, Alabama. We expect an estimated 300 attendees at the
event.

The committee believes strongly that you are one of the leading
researchers in emerging genomic technologies and their application
to crop improvement and that your talk will be a compelling example
of applying new genomic technology to crop improvement.

The CROPS program will feature presentations on topics including:
Integrated breeding platforms, large scale GWAS, applications,
genomic selection strategies, systems biology approaches, identifying
markers for breeding, functional validation of targets, applications to
developing world germplasm, high throughput phenotyping, and
targeted genome modification.

While we know there are many competing demands on your time, we
hope you will seriously consider making room for this important
event in your busy schedule this spring. A copy of the tentative
conference agenda is attached along with some information about
HudsonAlpha and the city of Huntsville, Alabama.
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genomics enabled crop breeding & improvement

May I8 - 21, 2015

HUDSONALPHA INSTITUTE FOR BIOTECHNOLOGY
HUNTSVILLE, AL USA

An international conference that brings together leading genomics
researchers and plant breeders to address the intersection of newly
emerging genomic technologies and crop improvement

e Integrated breeding platforms e |dentifying markers for breeding

e Large scale GWAS e Functional validation of targets
e Applications for complex genomes e Applications to developing world germplasm
e Genomic selection strategies e High throughput phenotyping

e Systems biology towards improvement e Targeted genome editing
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GBOI s conference location information

HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology

e Founded: 2004, facility opened 2008
e Huntsville, Alabama

HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology is a non-profit institute dedicated

to innovating in the field of genomic technology and sciences across a
spectrum of biological problems. Its mission is three-fold: sparking scientific
discoveries that can impact human health and well-being; fostering biotech
entrepreneurship; and encouraging the creation of a genomics-literate
workforce and society. The HudsonAlpha biotechnology campus consists

of 153 acres nestled within Cummings Research Park, the nation’s second
largest research park. Designed to be a hothouse of biotech economic development, HudsonAlpha's state-of-the-art facilities
co-locate scientific researchers with entrepreneurs and educators. The relationships formed on the HudsonAlpha campus
allow serendipity to yield results in medicine and agriculture. Since opening in 2008, HudsonAlpha, under the leadership of
Dr. Richard M. Myers, a key collaborator on the Human Genome Project, has built a name for itself in genetics and genomics
research and biotech education, and boasts 27 biotech companies on campus. Learn more at www.hudsonalpha.org.

City of Huntsville, Alabama The Rocket City”

e [ncorporated: 1819, the first incorporated town in Alabama
e Population: 435,737 in the metropolitan area, the 2nd largest in Alabama

Huntsville, the county seat of Madison County and the fourth-largest city in
Alabama, is centrally located in the northernmost part of the U.S. state of
Alabama. Welcoming high-tech endeavors, Huntsville is commonly referred
to as the "Rocket City” for its centrality developing the Apollo Program'’s
Saturn V rockets to the moon, the Space Shuttle, the International Space
Station, and other key elements of the U.S. space program.

Huntsville, Alabama USA is one of the most recognized cities in the Southeast - consistently named as one of the best places
to live and work by a variety of national publications. The city is regularly named as a premier location for both business and
quality of life.

Technology, space, and defense industries have a major presence here with the Army’s Redstone Arsenal, NASA's Marshall
Space Flight Center, and Cummings Research Park. Home to several Fortune 500 companies, Huntsville also offers a broad
base of manufacturing, retail and service industries. The quality of life is second to none - with a variety of educational,
recreational, and cultural opportunities. Huntsville successfully combines the rich heritage of Southern hospitality with
innovative high-tech ventures and cultural diversity. For more information visit www.huntsvilleal.gov/about.
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		Mon., May 18		Location		Program Activity

		4:30 PM		HudsonAlpha 		Prescheduled tours of the HudsonAlpha Facility 

		5:30 PM		HudsonAlpha		Exhibits Open and Reception

		7:00 PM		Jackson Center		Welcome and Introductions

		7:15 AM		Jackson Center		Opening Keynote: Steve Roundsley

		8:00 PM		HudsonAlpha/ Jackson Center		Coffee Reception                                                           Exhibits Open

		4:00 - 9:00 PM 				Shuttles Available to Hotels 

		Tues., May 19		Location		Program Activity

		7:00 - 8:30 AM 				Shuttles from Hotels

		7:15 AM		HudsonAlpha		Breakfast Buffet and Exhibits Open

		8:00 AM		Jackson Center		Jackson Center Open

		8:30 AM				Welcome

		8:45 AM		Jackson Center		Systems Biology/ GWAS (Part 1)

		10:00 AM		HudsonAlpha		Exhibits, Break and Poster Sessions

		10:30 AM		Jackson Center		Genomic Assisted Breeding/Integrated Platforms (Part 1) 

		12:00 PM		Jackson Center		Luncheon

		1:00 PM		Jackson Center		Evolution Selection 

		2:30 PM		HudsonAlpha		Exhibits, Break and Poster Sessions

		3:00 PM		Jackson Center		Genomic Assisted Breeding/Integrated Platforms (Part 2) 

		5:00 PM		McMillian Park		Hops on the Helix Beer Festival

		6:00 - 10:00 PM 				Shuttles Available to Hotels

		Wed., May 20		Location		Program Activity

		7:00 - 8:30 AM 				Shuttles from Hotels

		7:15 AM		HudsonAlpha		Breakfast Buffet and Exhibits Open

		8:00 AM		Jackson Center		Jackson Center Open

		8:30 AM		Jackson Center		Functional Validation

		10:00 AM		HudsonAlpha		Exhibits, Break and Poster Sessions

		10:30 AM		Jackson Center		Systems Biology/GWAS (Part 2) 

		12:00 PM		Jackson Center		Luncheon

		1:00 PM		Jackson Center		Genome Editing

		2:30 PM		HudsonAlpha		Exhibits, Break and Poster Sessions

		3:00 PM		Jackson Center		Session TBD 

		5:00 PM				Shuttles to US Space and Rocket Center

		5:30 PM		US Space and Rocket Center		Reception in The U. S Space and Rocket Museum

		7:00 PM		US Space and Rocket Center		Buffet Dinner at the Davidson Center

		7:30 PM		US Space and Rocket Center		Diamond Sponsor Talk

		7:45 PM		US Space and Rocket Center		Keynote: Gerald Tuskan

		8:15 PM		US Space and Rocket Center		Closing Remarks 

		6:00 - 10:00 PM				Shuttle From Space and Rocket Center to Hotels

		Thurs., May 21		Location		Program Activity

		7:00 - 8:30 AM 				Shuttles from Hotels

		7:15 AM		HudsonAlpha		Breakfast Buffet and Exhibits Open

		8:00 AM		Jackson Center		Jackson Center Open

		8:30 AM		Jackson Center		Developing World Crops

		10:00 AM		HudsonAlpha		Exhibits, Break and Poster Sessions

		10:30 AM		Jackson Center		Roundtable: Applying Genomic Techniques to Developing World Germplasm 

		12:30 PM				Adjourn 

		12:30 - 2:00 PM				Shuttles Availalble to Hotels

























HudsonAlpha will cover your round-trip airfare, and travel expenses
for this event. We would be most grateful if you could reply with
your acceptance by Tuesday, November 25, 2014.

Sincerely,

Deborah Powell

CROPS Scientific Organizing Committee Coordinator
HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology

Cell: 256.810.2047 Office 256.327.5218

Email: dpowell@hudsonalpha.org
CROPS Scientific Organizing Committee

Co-Chair: Jeremy Schmutz, HudsonAlpha Institute for
Biotechnology, AL, USA

Co-Chair: Scott Allen Jackson, University of Georgia, GA, USA

Co-Chair: Peggy Ozias-Akins, University of Georgia, GA, US

Hannes Dempewolf, Global Crop Diversity Trust, Germany

Jeff Ehlers, Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation, WA, USA

Todd Mockler, Donald Danforth Plant Science Center, MO,
USA

Jesse Poland, Kansas State University, KS, USA

Jean-Marcel Ribaut, CGIAR, Mexico

Loren Rieseberg, University of British Columbia, Canada

Robert Stupar, University of Minnesota, MN, USA

Gerald Tuskan, Oak Ridge National Laboratory, TN, USA

Esther van der Knaap, The Ohio State University, OH, USA

Rajeev Varshney, The International Crops Research Institute for
the Semi-Arid Tropics (ICRISAT), India

Jianming Yu, lowa State University, I1A, USA
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